
NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 

1919 College Parkway, P.O. Box 8003, Carson City, Nevada 89702 

555 E. Washington Avenue, Suite 2600, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

3650 S. Pointe Circle, Suite 203, P.O. Box 31109, Laughlin, Nevada 89028 

557 W. Silver Street, Suite 207, Elko, Nevada 89801 

9790 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, Nevada 89521 

750 Pilot Road, Suite I, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 

Governor 

A.G. BURNETT, Chairman 

SHAWN R. REID, Member 

TERRY JOHNSON, Member 

 

 

 

NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #   2017- 54                                                                                Issuing Division:  Audit   

DATE:   July 5, 2017       

TO:  All Licensees and Interested Parties     

FROM: Kelly Colvin, Chief, Audit     

SUBJECT: Reminder of Responsibility to File Unclaimed Property    

 

Nevada Revised Statutes 120A, requires every business in the State of Nevada to report 
annually with the State Treasurer any abandoned property. All information on reporting 
unclaimed property can be found at Nevada State Treasurer Unclaimed Property (Holder).  
 

Please be advised, the Board will no longer provide you a reminder of this requirement during 
routine contacts. 

http://www.nevadatreasurer.gov/Unclaimed_Property/Holder_Reporting/

